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Diamond Williams 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 (Response to 10-27-1 1 deficiency letter).Itr.pdf 

Monday, October 31,201 1 4:28 PM 

Bart Fletcher; Jared Deason; Martha Brown; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Kirsten Markwell ; Patrick 
Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman 
Docket No.: 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin 5. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

Docket No.: 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.3 Application for Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

1 page letter/3 pages -attachments 

Response to S t a f f s  October 27,2011, Deficiency Letter 

MICHELE PARKS 
PARALEGAL for Martin 5. Friedman and Bridget M .  Grimsley 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
www.rsbattornevs.com 

Tallahassee 0 Lake Mary 0 Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the 

10/3 1/20 1 1 



Page 2 of 2 

intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R 10.33 - 10.37, et. seq.), 
we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or written and cannot 
be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyon e in promoting, marketing or 
recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein. 

10/31/2011 



ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
www.rsbattorneys.com 

Please &pond to the Lakc Mary Office 

October 31 , 2011 

E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s 
Response to Staffs October 27, 2011, correspondence, citing a deficiency in the MFRs 
filed in connection with the above-referenced matter. 

Very truly yours, 

.IF 

MARTIN S. FRI 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosures 

cc: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) 
Jared Deason, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) 
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosures) 
Kirsten Markwell, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/encl 
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) 

766 N. SUN DRIVE, SUITE 4030, MARY, FLO (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
(850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 2548 BWRSKINE PINES DRIVE, TALLAHAssa, F 

950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE, SUITE 2020, Boa RATON, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 382-71 16 



Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No: 110264-W5 
Response to MFR Deficiency Letter 

Item 1: Reconciliation of 8-9 to Annual Report 

The following reconciliation is from the Trial Balance the Annual Report: 



The above accounts highlighted in yellow represent those used to create the B-9 schedule in the MFR's. In total, they 
add up to $47,868. Due to the fact that the annual report presents a different grouping of the Company's object 
accounts for the NARUC accounts, the highlighted amounts above can be reconciled to the annual report as follows: 
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Each of the Companfs object accounts is color coded on the left side of the reconciliation, and coordinates to an 
account with very same color on the right side of the reconciliation. As illustrated above, the Company's object accounts 
were grouped differently in the annual report, but were included in their appropriate NARUC accounts in total, and the 
amounts reconcile. Because the B-9 Schedule only requires a complete list of outside services, some of the invoices from 
vendors providing those services were booked to miscellaneous expenses, but not all of the miscellaneous expense 
NARUC accounts (those shaded in light purple) were required for the B-9 schedule and were therefore not included. 


